



THE POWER OF **CONNECTED**

Safety and Productivity Solutions

9680 Old Bailes Road

Fort Mill, SC 29707 USA

www.honeywell.com

www.honeywellaidc.com

Date: February 18, 2022

Declaration

To whom it may concern,

This is a WLAN/Bluetooth combination antenna with **FCC ID: HD5-CT45PX0NG**. This WLAN/Bluetooth co-existence mechanism is to ensure that the WLAN and Bluetooth transmitters would not simultaneously operate. Therefore, WLAN and Bluetooth antenna in **FCC ID: HD5-CT45PX0NG** should not be considered to be able to transmit simultaneously.

Though the users can use WLAN and Bluetooth simultaneously, but the real situation is that WLAN and Bluetooth are used by time sharing and no overlap transmission.

Should you have any question, please have my best attention.

Sincerely yours,

Mandana Salahshour

Honeywell International Inc

Tel: 8038358190

Fax: 8038358097

E-mail: mandana.salahshour@honeywell.com